HA-1109 c. 1840
THE PRESBYTERTAN CHURCH OF HAVRE DE GRACE
Havre de Grace, Md.

The Presbyterian Church is a rectangular one story frame building
built in 1840-1843 in a strict Greek Revival style. At the turn of the
century an enclosed entrance porch with a triangular pediment was added to
the front as it was perhaps felt that the original temple form was too
pagan-like.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Presbyterian Church is located at Franklin St. between N. Stokes
St. and Freedom Alley, facing south. It is a rectangular, one-storvy,
four-bay by three-bay building with a stone foundation with an above
grade, lighted basement. A wing on the rear of the building gives it a
t-shape. Built in 1841-1843, the Greek Revial style, the church had an
enclosed entrance porch with a triangular pediment added to the front
approximately forty years after it was built. This alteration enclosed
the old recessed porch, making it part of the interior, which it is
today.

Wood siding is used on the building in three different ways.
Boards in the pediment and frieze are flush to one another to give the
appearance of a smooth surface; the porch and facade are of German
siding and all the remaining elevations, including the wing are clap-
board.

An entrance porch, as mentioned earlier, projects from the center
of the facade. With pilasters at the corners and a triangular pediment,
it duplicates the design of the facade. The door on the south wall of
the wing is sheltered by a shed roof covered with imbricated slate and
supported by brackets.

The windows on the main block and porch facade, have round arched
openings within rectangular frames, filled with stained glass and
crowned by bracketed pediments. In the center of the porch pediment
is an occulus of stained glass. Another occulus is located in the
gable end of the wing. Windows on the east and west elevation, main
block, are the same: 2/2 light, double-hung sash, containing stenciled
glass in pairs of pointed arches, flanked by louvered shutters with
iron strap hinges. On the wing, windows containing stained glass are
6/6 light, double-hung sash.

The church is entered through a round arch with a transom in the
top containing leaded, stained glass insriged with the words "Presbyterian
Church". Modern glass doors f£ill in the center of the facade. The
door on the south wall of the wing has squares of colored glass in the
upper half.

The gable front roof is medium pitch with the ridge perpendicular
to the street. The wing roof is gable flank, covered with slate.

A modern, brick, two-story addition as connected to the west side
of the main block.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The main block of the Presbyterian Church was begun in 1841
and the sanctuary was completed in 1843 at a cost which was be-
lieved not have exceeded $21,000.00; Robert Van Diver was the

contractor.

Initially built in a strict Greek Revival form,

the

church probably recieved its projecting entrance porch in 1884
when the Manse (demolished in 1960 to provide space for the
Christian Education Buililding and a parking lot) next door to it

was built.

The new front with a round arched opening was per-

haps felt to give the building a more Gothic and less pagan

looke.

This simple frame building is significant in its relationships
to other religious buildings in the town and also because it is
one of a very few buildings in Havre de Crace built in a classical

temple form.

The neighborhood around the church is deteriorating although

many note worthy buildings are nearby.

The Parker Mitchell House

(HA-1105) is directly across the street and the Cameron Currier
Stables (HA-1104) are less than a block west.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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DESCRIPTION 7 ~cont-

INTERIOR

There have been some interior changes since the mid to late
19th century. A cholr box was once located on the south interior
wall. It has been covered over although the space and steps to it
remain on the west side of the enclosed porch. Georgian style en-
tablitures and dentil trim were added to the doors and windows in
the 1960s. The furniture with the exception of the pews are believed
to be original.
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